THE UNIVERSITY of NORTH CAROLINA

GREENSBORO

Office of the University Counsel

303 Mossman Building
PO Box 26170, Greensboro, NC 27402-6170

336.334.3067 Phowe 336.256 0408 Fax J’anuary 20, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Allison Jaynes, President
UNCG College Libertarians

Melissa Westmoreland, President
UNCG College Republicans

FROM: Lucien Capone I11 ,9"{ rtt

University Counsel

SUBJECT:  Student Organization Affiliation Policy

I am responding on behalf of Chancellor Sullivan to your letter of January 19",
2006 in which you ask that “the anti-discrimination statement be altered to except
political groups from the political affiliation portion of the statement and religious groups
from the religion portion of the statement.”

As you are no doubt aware, there has been litigation against UNC Chapel Hill
about this same issue in the case of Alpha lota Omega Christian Fraternity, el al. v.
James Moeser, et al. CIVIL No. 1:04CV00765 (M.D.N.C.). Judge Bullock entered a
prehmmary order m that case dlrectmg that UNC Chapel Hill allow plaintiffs to limit
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they support the organization’s goals and beliefs.” Although this had been UNC Chapel
Hill’s interpretation of their affiliation policy prior to the litigation, nonetheless the
University amended its affiliation policy to expressly incorporate the Judge’s criteria

while_maintainine the gvewll requirement that student areanizatingspototherwise
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1. Membership and participation in the organization must be open to all
students without regard to age, race, color, national origin, disability, religious

starus _or historic rellgmus aff' liation. veteran status,_ov_sexual orievtation, ]
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